

TIDWORTH TOWN COUNCIL Community Engagements Committee August 2022

Minutes of the Community Engagement Committee meeting held on 16th August 2022 at Castledown Business Centre, Ludgershall.

(MC), C Danzo (CD), J Powell (JP) A KM) - Admin S u tu tu tu tu tu	Gregory (RJG), C Moore (CW) Absent – E Smith Cchedule 12 of the Local Government Act 1 equires a record to be kept of the member and that this record form part of the minut neeting. Members who cannot attend a m hould tender apologies to the Town Clerk usual for the grounds upon which apologies endered also to be recorded. Under Section he Local Government Act1972, members m nust decide whether the reason(s) for a m	1972 rs present tes of the neeting as it is ts are on 85(1) of present
Agenda Item		Action By
2. Declaration of Interest (Disclosable Pecuniary Interests) Regulations 2012 (SI 2012/1464) (NB this does not preclude any later declarations). None		
3. Minutes of Previous Meeting Minutes of the July 2022 meeting were ratified at the Full Town Council meeting in August 2022. No matters arising.		
towards the Mayors Charity. CW confirlmed 4 vendors have been booke CW confirmed a TENS licence application h KM to reiterate within all advertising the n	ed for Augusts Cinema event. has been approved. o glass is permitted on the field.	KM KM
	 (MC), C Danzo (CD), J Powell (JP) KM) - Admin KM) - Admin S KM) - Admin S S Agenda Item 2. Declaration of Interest (Disclosable Pecuniary Interests) Regulation preclude any later declarations). None 3. Minutes of Previous Meeting Minutes of the July 2022 meeting were rat August 2022. No matters arising. 4. Events 2022 Cinema CW confirmed the July Cinema event was a towards the Mayors Charity. CW confirmed a TENS licence application h KM to reiterate within all advertising the n KM to gater quotes for Hi-Vis with' Tidwor Volunteers for the event are: AM - CD, CW, JP, KM, JM, RW. 	 (MC), C Danzo (CD), J Powell (JP) Gregory (RJG), C Moore (CW) Absent – E Smith Schedule 12 of the Local Government Act 11 requires a record to be kept of the memory and that this record form part of the minuti meeting. Members who cannot attend a m should tender apologies to the Town Clerk usual for the grounds upon which apologie tendered also to be recorded. Under Sectio the Local Government Act1972, members j must decide whether the reason(s) for a m absence are accepted. Agenda Item 2. Declaration of Interest (Disclosable Pecuniary Interests) Regulations 2012 (SI 2012/1464) (NB this does not preclude any later declarations). None 3. Minutes of Previous Meeting Minutes of the July 2022 meeting were ratified at the Full Town Council meeting in August 2022. No matters arising. 4. Events 2022 Cinema CW confirmed the July Cinema event was very well attended. £92.75 was raised towards the Mayors Charity. CW confirmed the July Cinema event was very well attended. £92.75 was raised towards the Mayors Charity. CW confirmed a TENS licence application has been approved. KM to reiterate within all advertising the no glass is permitted on the field. KM to gater quotes for Hi-Vis with' Tidworth Town Council' on the back Volunteers for the event are: AM - CD, CW, JP, KM, JM, RW.

	Christmas 2022	
	CW stated the confimed bookings are:	
	Formula 1 ride	
	Aeroplanes	
	Reindeer & Sleigh	
	Activity Centre	
	Santa & Elf	
	10 stalls currently confirmed, follow up sent, 22 awaiting response or payment to confirm.	KM
	CW proposed Crazy Cheeks facepainting at a cost of £504.00 for 2 artists from	KM
	10am-3pm, seconded by MC, carried.	
	CW propost The Real Christmas Tree Company suppying a 20ft Norweigan Pine at a cost of £595.00, seconded by LC, carried.	KM
	KM to confirm Tidworth WI & Rev'd Sue.	KM
	KM to gather quotes for photographers.	КM
	KM to book Gavin Jones for the installation and removal of Christmas tree.	KM
	KM to set up meeting at TLC for planning & recce	KM
	Mortuary Chapel	
	KM to gather quotes for a small generator.	KM
	KM to contact brownies and scouts ref historical badges.	KM
	KM to contact all Cllrs for volunteer list.	KM
	Litterpick	
	MC proposed a cost of up to £15.00 for refreshments, seconded by CW, carried.	KM
	KM to contact all Cllrs for volunteer list.	КM
	KM to advertise and remind people they can take equipment back to their area of Tidworth and return the collected rubbish to us.	KM
	KM to contact MOD and invite to collabourate.	KM
	Halloween	
	All agreed on a treasure hunt to take place between 20 th October and collection of	
	entries and prizes to take place on 29 th October 2022.	
	MC proposed prizes to be purchased up to a maximum of £50.00, seconded by	KM
	LC, carried.	KM
	KM to make arrangements and contact TLC.	1/1-4
	Future Coronation	KM
	KM to continue gathering information for the future event.	
22/071E	5. Website	
-	KM stated some edit requests have been received and are being actioned.	KM
22/072E	6. Budget	
	None supplied	

22/073E	7. Tidworth Times RJG will update at September full town.	RJG/KM
22/074E	 9. Correspondence, Website & Social Media KM stated social media numbers are positive Facebook insights. People reached – 12,567 Post engagement – 7,586 New page likes - 71 Total – 2,541 	
22/075E	10. Date of Next Meeting 20 th September 2022	

There being no further business to discuss, the meeting closed at 8.30pm.